Federa Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

August 1, 2012

1800E1-KRH

KOAT Hearst Television, Inc.
c/o Brooks, Pierce, ET AL.
P.O. Box 1800

Raleigh, NC 27602

In Re: BLCDT-20090616ABK
KOCT(TV)
Carlsbad, NM
Fac. |d: 53908

Dear Licensee:

This letter refers to the above license, which was originally granted on August 24, 2010 for your
main operation. On July 18, 2012, KOCT(TV) submitted aletter requesting the cancellation of
BLCDT-20090616ABK.

Per your request, License BLCDT-20090616ABK ISHEREBY CANCELLED and all
operations of this facility must cease. This action is taken pursuant to Section 0.283.

Sincerely,

Kevin R. Harding
Associate Chief
Video Division
Media Bureau

cc. Coe W. Ramsey



